
From: Tom Hannan
To:

Subject: RE: Engineering and land survey update rear 42 James Street, Northcote
Date: Tuesday, 11 January 2022 9:54:40 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg
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Hi 
 
Thanks very much for the update, and for following this up.
Apart from the issues with phone numbers / email addresses,  this has been going on for more
than a year now.
Could I please have a chat by phone /  Teams some time to understand the issue and how it is
being resolved?
(Can wait until  relevant staff are back from leave if needed).
 
Tom
 
 
Cr. Tom Hannan
Councillor | South Ward
M 
cid:image004.jpg@01D6B848.C65A96B0

 

From: @darebin.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2022 10:17 AM
To: @darebin.vic.gov.au>; Tom Hannan

@darebin.vic.gov.au>; Tom Hannan @vic.greens.org.au>
Subject: RE: Engineering and land survey update rear 42 James Street, Northcote
 
Hi  and Councillor Hannan
 
Just confirming I have spoken to  this morning and will work to resolve the issues with the
emails / phone number
 

 

A/Manager Property & Asset Strategy  |  Governance & Engagement
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PO Box 91, Preston VIC 3072
T 0384708888 | darebinvicgov.au

Contact Council darebinwic.gov.au/contactus
Darebin City Council acknowledges the Wurundjeri people

a5 the traditional owners and custodians of this land and
ays respect to thelr Elders past and present.
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and pays respect to thelr Elders past and present.
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From: @darebin.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 6 January 2022 8:23 AM
To: simon keys <xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx.xx >; Tom Hannan

@darebin.vic.gov.au>; Tom Hannan @vic.greens.org.au>; 
 @darebin.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Engineering and land survey update rear 42 James Street, Northcote
 
Hi Simon
 
I’m currently on leave with limited access to my emails. 
 
I’ve included Anita in this email so she is aware that you have tried to contact her.
 
 
Regards

 

From: simon keys <xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx.xx >
Sent: Wednesday, 5 January 2022 2:05 PM
To: @darebin.vic.gov.au>; Tom Hannan

@darebin.vic.gov.au>; Tom Hannan @vic.greens.org.au>
Subject: Engineering and land survey update rear 42 James Street, Northcote
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message originated from outside the Council.
Please use caution when opening attachments, following links and do
not enter your Council credentials when prompted unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Just to add to the below and referencing the letter from  A/Manager
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Property and Assets Strategy Darebin Council 
 

The email address provided in the letter -
xxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx  bounces back. Doesn't work
The phone number provided  doesn't go to the council its the
number for,  Your community Health
I rang directly, she wasn't available, your reception wouldn't provide an
alternative email, apparently they left her a message. No return so far.

 
Seriously 
 
 
 
From: simon keys <xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx.xx >
To:  @darebin.vic.gov.au>
Cc: xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx  <xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx >;

@darebin.vic.gov.au @darebin.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 January 2022, 01:33:41 pm AEDT
Subject: Re: Engineering and land survey update rear 42 james Street, Northcote
 
 
 
On Tuesday, 4 January 2022, 01:18:22 pm AEDT, simon keys
<xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx.xx > wrote:
 
 

, per previous emails and telephone messages ( Unreturned) please
provide: 
 

A copy of the latest survey conducted by Stephen Muldoon at FMG
Engineering. I believe this was sent to council some time ago. 
An update on the current plans. It was the commitment of council to consult
with myself an other parties. To date nothing. 
A timeline for any activities. 

 
I am cc'ing . (assume she will get this via the Services email as per
her letter) Her letter describes in part the process of sale council property. 
 
Are you by chance speaking with each other? I'm sure the council would not sell
property without full disclosure of the current issues. 
 
Per earlier advice I do wish to purchase the land post full consultation concerning
the land degradation and works to be done.
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